

MINUTES

Traffic Committee Meeting 1 June 2021

Order Of Business

1	Reports		3
	1.1	2021 Illuminate Wollondilly Festival of Art & Light	3
	1.2	REQUEST FOR A TEMPORARY 'NO STOPPING ZONE' AND SPEED REDUCTION ALONG REMEMBRANCE DRIVEWAY AT THE FRONT OF WOLLONDILLY ANGLICAN COLLEGE (WAC) FOR THE ANNUAL WAC COUNTRY FAIR EVENT 2021	3
2	General Business		4
		Traffic Control at intersection of Menangle St at Argyle St. Picton	

MINUTES OF WOLLONDILLY SHIRE COUNCIL TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MEETING HELD AT THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 62-64 MENANGLE STREET, PICTON NSW 2571 ON TUESDAY, 1 JUNE 2021 AT 14:00

PRESENT: Matthew Murphy, Chris Moule, Michael Tanner, Stephen Burridge, Dina Hanna, Kevin Alawadhi, Mike Nelson, Norma Toweel, Choong Yam and Tiarne Tippett Taking minutes.

1 REPORTS

1.1 2021 ILLUMINATE WOLLONDILLY FESTIVAL OF ART & LIGHT

RECOMMENDATION

That the Traffic Committee

1. Endorse the attached report and approve the Traffic Control Plan for the 2021 Illuminate Festival of Art & Light.

Comments

Noted as a class 1 event.

It was noted that the organiser take into consideration the closure of Victoria Bridge on Prince St, advising that it will have an impact on traffic conditions, therefore a longer lead time in terms of traffic management will need to be considered.

It was suggested by the committee for signage to be displayed along the motorway to encourage motorist to use the Bargo exit and avoid Picton during this time. This was noted and a request will be sent through to TfNSW.

It was noted by Picton Buslines that the applicant ensure that the setup of scaffolding at St Anthony's does not obstruct bus zones, particularly between 3-8:30pm. It was encouraged for the organiser to liaise with the bus company before hand to avoid confusion.

UNAMOUSILY APPROVED

1.2 REQUEST FOR A TEMPORARY 'NO STOPPING ZONE' AND SPEED REDUCTION ALONG REMEMBRANCE DRIVEWAY AT THE FRONT OF WOLLONDILLY ANGLICAN COLLEGE (WAC) FOR THE ANNUAL WAC COUNTRY FAIR EVENT 2021

RECOMMENDATION

That the Local Traffic Committee;

1. Approve the implementation of a temporary 'No Stopping Zone' (R5-400) and work zone speed limit of 60kph on Remembrance Driveway in front of WAC, subject to the requirements and issuing of a permit for 'Road Events' on Saturday 11 September 2021.

Comments

Noted as a class 3 event.

It was noted that the temporary 'No Stopping Zone' should be displayed along both sides of Remembrance Drive. CY will request for the TCP to be updated to ensure that No Stopping, Return to Speed & Road Work signs be included.

UNAMOUSILY APPROVED

2 GENERAL BUSINESS

2.1 TRAFFIC CONTROL AT INTERSECTION OF MENANGLE ST AT ARGYLE ST, PICTON

Council recently implemented a 'No right turn' sign along Menangle St at Argyle St. We have since installed a secondary 'No right turn' sign opposite the intersection, however we have had further requests from members of the public.

MT advised that his team can do some enforcement to inform motorist of the new restriction.

DH advised that pavement markings would not be necessary and suggested to start with enforcement. It was recommended to revisit this issue at the next LTC meeting to see if supplementary signs will need to be implemented.

SB raised concerns about bus's having to do a U-Turn to head back towards Camden. Mike Nelson suggested for the new route to go straight down Menangle St and turn right onto Walton St. Stephen took this on-board and will amend the schedule.

MM raised concerns around crossing along Colden St. This was noted and will be considered particularly when looking into the precinct development to improved pedestrian connectivity around Colden St. Norma advised it would be helpful to know where people are trying to cross to see if we need to relocate the current pedestrian refuge.

2.2 ADJUSTING SCHOOL ZONE TIME FOR WOLLONDILLY ANGLICAN COLLAGE

MT has received requests from Wollondilly Anglican Collage to adjust the school zone times.

MM added that this issue has been raised in the past and TfNSW advised that it cannot be changed. Dina Hanna provided feedback on behalf of TfNSW advising that they try and maintain consistency across NSW to avoid confuison to motarist. Dina advised there is no further action for this.

2.3 HANDOVER BUS ZONES TO PARKLANDS

CM raised a question about handover of bus zones to normal parking. Mike Nelson and Norma Toweel advised that this request be sent thorugh to Council outlining the bus zones we are removing.

2.4 PARKING OPPOSITE PICTON HIGH SCHOOL TO HENRY ST

CM raised concerns around conflicting signage opposite Picton High school. One half state 1hr parking and the other is unrestricted. Council is undertaking an audit to re-assess this issue.

The Meeting closed a 2:34pm.

The minutes of this meeting were confirmed at the Traffic Committee Meeting held on 3 August 2021.

Mike Nelson
CHAIRPERSON